Sutton Local Committee
7 June 2018

efg

7.00 pm at the
Salvation Army, 45 Benhill Avenue, Sutton, SM1 4DD

To all members of the Sutton Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Marlene Heron
Councillor Ali Mirhashem
Lily Bande, David Bartolucci, Kevin Burke, Richard Clare,
Ruth Dombey, Catherine Gray and Steve Penneck

Community
Paul Nathan, Benhill Residents' Association
Representatives Helen John, Burnell & Lewis Residents' Association
Anita Bradford, Burnell & Lewis Residents' Association (Substitute)
(non-voting):
David Cabot, Chaucer Gardens Residents' Association
Michael McFadden, Chaucer Gardens Residents' Association
(Substitute)
David Browne, Collingwood Residents' Association
Maggie Sheppard, Friends of Quarry Park
Paula Gowing, Friends of Rosehill Parks
Shailesh Jani, Friends of Seears Park
Gabrielle Andrews, Friends of Sutton Green
Alexander McLeish, Greenshaw Residents’ Engagement Group
Janet Ford, Greenshaw Residents’ Engagement Group (Substitute)
Barry Brunton, Sutton Garden Suburb Residents’ Association
Sutton United FC
Manor Park Friends' Group

This meeting will be recorded and made available on the Council’s website.
Members of the public also have a statutory entitlement to record meetings to which
they are admitted, subject to it not disrupting the meeting. They should record only
the meeting and not the audience. Anyone proposing to make a recording must
inform the Committee Services contact below before the meeting. Mobile devices can
interfere with the wireless microphones and induction loop, and if that is the case the
Chair may require that such devices are turned off.
Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
Friday, 25 May 2018
Enquiries to: Davena Palmer, Committee Services Officer Tel: 020 8770 4990, Email:
committeeservices@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

AGENDA
1.

Welcome and Introductions

2.

Apologies for absence

3.

Declarations of Interest

4.

Minutes of the previous meeting

1-6

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 5
December 2017.
5.

Community Action Sutton
Presentation on Community Action Sutton, what they do and the
benefits to the community.
Indicative timing: 20 minutes

6.

Sutton Council's New Local Plan

7 - 18

A short presentation followed by questions on the council’s new Local
Plan, which was adopted in February 2018 and sets out the council’s
town planning priorities and policies.
Indicative timing: 30 minutes
7.

Local Implementation Plan

19 - 24

Officer to provide a synopsis of schemes agreed for 2018/19 and ask for
a decision on 2019/2020 proposed schemes.
Indicative timing: 30 minutes
8.

Public Realm Projects and Neighbourhood Grants
Locality Lead Officer, Paul Brockwell, to deliver a report on the Public
Realm budget, introduce new schemes for consideration by the
Committee and remind committee members of new Neighbourhood
Grant Schemes agreed through delegated decision.
Indicative timing: 15 minutes

2

25 - 36

9.

Public Question Time
This item is an opportunity for members of the public to raise points or
questions about local issues that are not already on the agenda.
If you wish to submit a question prior to the meeting, please send it to
localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk at least 5 working days in advance and
we will endeavour to obtain a written response for the meeting.
Please be aware your question and name will be published in the
minutes of the meeting.
Indicative timing: 15 minutes

10.

Any urgent items brought forward at the discretion of the Chair
The Chair must approve the reason for urgency.

11.

Date of next meeting
The next meeting of the Sutton Local Committee will take place on 6
September 2018 at 7 pm at the Salvation Army, 45 Benhill Avenue,
Sutton, SM1 4DD.

3

This page is intentionally left blank

Reminder – Declaration of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they
should declare.
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and you have either declared it beforehand in the Register of Members’
Interests or to the Monitoring Officer for entry in the Register you must state at this
meeting that you have such an interest and then withdraw from the room or chamber
where the meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and have not previously declared it you must declare the nature of that
interest at this meeting and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the
meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Other Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Where you have any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any business at
this meeting you must declare that interest, but may continue to speak and vote on
the matter. However, if the interest is one which a member of the public, with
knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is
likely to prejudice your judgement of the public interest then you should declare the
interest and withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held
whilst that business is considered.
Further information on these matters can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct
and Constitution. If you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you
should seek advice before the committee meeting from Alexa Coates.
If, during the course of the committee meeting, you consider you may have an
interest you should always declare it.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Item 4
Sutton Local Committee
5 December 2017

SUTTON LOCAL COMMITTEE
5 December 2017 at 7.00 pm

MEMBERS:

Councillor Marlene Heron (Chair), David Bartolucci, Kevin Burke,
Ruth Dombey, Wendy Mathys, Ali Mirhashem, Steve Penneck
and Simon Wales.

26. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS
The Chair welcomed those present to the meeting.
27. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies were received from Councillor Vincent Galligan and Helen John (Burnell
& Lewis Residents’ Association), Barry Brunton (Sutton Garden Suburb Residents’
Association), Rob Hardy (Sutton United FC) and Dave Cabot (Chaucer Gardens
Residents’ Association).
28. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of interest.
29. ANY URGENT ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD AT THE DISCRETION OF
THE CHAIR
The Chair agreed to accept the following item as an urgent item:
 Sutton Remembers World War I: The War Graves
Councillor Steve Penneck addressed the Committee regarding the War
Graves and provided the Committee with information relating to raising the
profile and seeking volunteers to assist with research and exhibition space
for 2018.
30. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
The minutes of the meeting held on 5 September 2017 were agreed and signed as
a correct record.

1

Agenda Item 4

Page 2
Sutton Local Committee
5 December 2017

31. UPDATE FROM THE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM
Sgt Pete Nicholson provided an update on the 3 ward priorities in the area and
community safety relating to:
 Burglary
 Theft of Motor Vehicle
 ASB
The Committee and members of the public took the opportunity to ask questions
regarding the information presented.
Sgt Nicholson confirmed that the Chief Inspector was in control of all pursuits and
instructions had been circulated accordingly and all leads relating to shoplifting
were followed up and where an offence was committed and there was CCTV
available then further investigations are carried out.
The Committee agreed to note the update.
32. PARKING STRATEGY UPDATE
The Chair apologised for the absence of Mehmet Mazhar (Highways Officer).
Hitesh Wadher, Highways & Transport, provided the Committee with an update on
the Parking Strategy. Stage 1 consultation is currently out with deadline for
response by 18 December.
The Committee and members of the public took the opportunity to ask questions
regarding the circulation of the questionnaire and some streets being missed out,
the timeframe for the consultation and the questionnaire not being a localised
consultation but rather generic to the borough.
Councillor Dombey sought assurances from the Highways Team regarding
arrangements being made to re-circulate the questionnaire in the streets that were
missed out and that the deadline be extended into the New Year to facilitate late
submissions.
Hitesh Wadher, Highways and Transport informed the Committee that he would
discuss with his team how the questionnaire can be re-circulated to the missed
streets and try and make arrangements for copies of the questionnaire to be hand
delivered if necessary or made available in the Civic Offices. He stated that the
delivery programme for the parking strategy is over 5 years, the current stage 1
consultation will be followed by a stage 2 consultation with specific proposals.

2

Page 3

Agenda Item 4
Sutton Local Committee
5 December 2017

There will be a vast amount of data to process and analyse from the returned
questionnaires before implementation can take place in the following year.
The Chair encouraged all residents to complete the Parking Strategy
Questionnaire and to submit it before the deadline and that Councillors should
contact the Highways and Transport team and inform them of any streets that did
not receive a copy of the questionnaire.
The Committee agreed to:
1. Note the update.
2. The Highways and Transport Officers making arrangements for the
questionnaire to be re-circulated to the missed streets and copies of the
questionnaire being made available in the Civic Office reception.
33. THE SUTTON PLAN
Jessica Crowe, Assistant Director of Customers, Commissioning & Governance,
provided an update on The Sutton Plan and how the Council and other local
agencies were working together.
The Committee and members of the public took the opportunity to ask questions
relating to the NHS and its communication and sharing practices, data sharing
among all partners, what cuts to services were planned, and public scrutiny of The
Sutton Plan and its implementation plans.
Jessica Crowe informed the Committee that there were a number of barriers to
overcome including the local NHS’s ability to collaborate freely on local initiatives
as it was still subject to national directives, but partners were working well
together, including on a single data sharing agreement that would work for all. She
also confirmed that there were no specific cuts planned as a result of the Sutton
Plan work but it was all about improving services to avoid costs later on and that
the entire process would be open and transparent with regular public reports to
councillors. She drew the Committee’s attention to the Sutton Plan website:
www.thesuttonplan.org for further information.
The Committee agreed to note the presentation and thanked Jessica Crowe for
attending.

3

Agenda Item 4

Page 4
Sutton Local Committee
5 December 2017

34. NEIGHBOURHOOD SERVICES UPDATE
Robert Woodbridge, Neighbourhood Manager provided an update on the
neighbourhood services in the wards relating to:






Working with Local Committees
Waste and Streets
Parks
Parks projects and activities and
Christmas Collections

The Committee and members of the public took the opportunity to ask questions
relating litter and leaf-picking, the standard and checks being made to the litter and
leaf-picking teams, abandoned vehicles and frequency of street cleaning and leafpicking.
Robert Woodbridge informed the Committee that there have been recent changes
to schedules and frequencies across the Borough so there have been areas that
need more attention. Regular checks are made and areas are monitored by
Neighbourhood Services. Leaf picking started late and will be done over a 12 week
period and it is scheduled to be cleaned twice over the period, however there are
about 1600 roads in the borough and it will take some time.
The Committee and members of the public raised concerns relating to the
cleanliness of the borough and the lack of response. Local residents were
encouraged to report things, but it was felt as though there was a lack of response
to issues being raised by local residents.
Robert Woodbridge encouraged residents and Committee Members to continue to
report issues in order that it can be logged and informed the Committee that his
team would look into any non-responded complaints and raise this with the
contractors directly.
The Committee agreed to note the update.
35. APPOINTMENT OF COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVES
There were no appointments to be made.

4

Page 5

Agenda Item 4
Sutton Local Committee
5 December 2017

36. PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS AND NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS
Paul Brockwell, Locality Lead Officer, presented a report outlining public realm
schemes and provided updates relating to:
 Completed schemes
 In progress schemes
 New schemes
The Committee and members of the public asked questions relating to the Sutton
Green toilet block refurbishment and the chosen proprietor, the timescales for
completion of the refurbishment, the licence granted.
Questions were also raised with regard to Rosehill Park West dangerous bend
where urgent action is to be taken following several vehicle collisions that have
taken place and double yellow lines are being progressed.
Paul Brockwell informed the Committee that at present the project will begin after
Christmas and would be completed by March 2018 with the new proprietor being
given a 6 month renewable licence due to the land not being owned by the Council
who can only grant a licence and not a lease.
A local resident enquired about tree planting and removal of trees from pathways
and replanting elsewhere in the borough due to being able to construct a driveway.
The Chair informed the Committee that the Council did not allow for trees to be
removed to construct driveways or dropped kerbs and would only allow for trees to
be removed if they were unhealthy
Councillor Wales enquired if his ward would be able to bid for another 10 trees and
gym equipment for Perret’s Field.
Paul Brockwell informed the Committee that there was still funding left in the
budget for this year and local residents and Committee Members should be
encouraged to submit bids for the funding before the end of year deadline in March
2018.
Resolved that Sutton Local Committee:
1. Approve £10,000 additional sum for the inclusion of a second toilet and
planters at the proposed Sutton Green cafe toilet block from Public Realm
Capital.

5

Page 6

Agenda Item 4

Sutton Local Committee
5 December 2017

2. Approve £455 for a new street litter bin to be located in the public rights of
way footpath at the corner that meets Beulah Road from Public Realm
Capital.
3. Approve £5,000 of Public Realm Capital for officers to assess the Rose Hill
Park West bend against the safety criteria of the parking policy and develop
appropriate mitigations.
37. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
Andrew Beham, local resident, submitted 3 questions which officers had previously
responded to, however, he expressed his unhappiness with the responses and
questioned why it would take up to 5 months for the Council to respond to and act
upon the issues raised relating to signs across the Borough.
Hitesh Wadher responded and informed the Committee that the issues raised
would be fed back to the relevant officers in the Highways and Transport Team.
Councillor Penneck stated that it should be taken up as a generic issue to be
raised in the relevant meetings in front of the appropriate officers as residents are
doing the right things that they have been asked to do, via email, the website and
in writing and the Council is not responding and will lose credibility.
The Committee noted the concerns raised.
38. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The next meeting will be held on 1 March 2018 at a venue to be confirmed.
The Chair thanked the Committee and local residents for attending and wished
everyone Season’s Greetings and a special thank you to Paul Brockwell for his
efforts in arranging the Committee meeting with a festive theme.

The meeting ended at 9.10 pm
Chair:
Date:

6

Page 7

Sutton’s New Local Plan
take part, take pride

Agenda Item 6

Sutton Local Committee – 7th June 2018

What is a
Local Plan and
the story so
far

take part, take pride

Page 8

The story so far…
• Consulted on Issues and Options in the spring 2016
• Produced a draft Local Plan for consultation in early 2017
• Submitted to Planning Inspector in Spring 2017
• Examination in Public Hearings September 2017
• Consultation on Modifications in November 2017
• Adopted at Full Council February 2018

Agenda Item 6

A Local Plan…
• Sets out long-term
ambitions for the borough
• Consistent basis for
deciding planning
applications

Achieving
Growth,
Protecting
Character
Page 9
Agenda Item 6

take part, take pride

gget
r
n
a
i
Ts
u
g
o
n
LE
i
H
s
B
D
y
u
A
l
E
i
o
am
VEECRT
I
FH
T
L
EO
DR
P

Agenda Item 6

427

cer
n
a
C
n
o
d
Lon HuubstryD D
IndURREAGE
SNECCOU
E

What the
Inspector
endorsed

Page 10

tes
u
o
R
ED
d
m
D
n
a
a
R
r
T
UA
n L EG
e
D
d
E
F
A
CT
Gar S
E
T
PRO

take part, take pride

ce
T alley
s
a
e
N
p
c
e
E
i
r
tu
ncS
Off LOPMndle V NTS
e
u
p
r
Ost EDD
aED EME
E W
d
a
V
r
n
f
E
G
V
a
D
A RO
In TEACNTNE
s
R
k
W
r
U
P
Pa PROPL
NE NCO
IM
E

ing
s
u
Ho ED
y
l
i
T
Fam OTEC
PR

try D
s
u
Ind RAGE
U
O
C
N

What the
Inspector
endorsed

E

Page 11

take part, take pride

ce
a
p
nS
e
p
d O TED
n
a
ks OTEC
r
a
P
PR

Agenda Item 6

and
L
den TED
r
a
C
G
E
T
PRO

ces MENT
i
f
f
O LOP
EVE AGED
D
R
NEW NCOU
E

HIG

res
t
n
Ce OICE
n
Tow R CH
GE
G
I
B

Agenda Item 6

ign IRED
s
e
g D REQU
n
i
ld
Bui ALITY
QU
R
HE

What the
Inspector
endorsed

Page 12

e
ON
I
g
T
a
C
it
Her ROTE
P
R
E
G
ON

STR

take part, take pride

nge
a
h
e C ON
t
a
lim ECTI
C
y & ROT
t
i
s
ver GER P
i
d
Bio RON
ST

rt
o
p
E
ns
Tra INABL
TA NS
S
U
IO
S
OPT

Where the
Inspector
disagreed

Page 13

take part, take pride

Agenda Item 6

Required de-designation of MOL for industry in
Beddington
Set affordable housing target of 35% on privately owned
sites
Reduced the proportion of family homes in Sutton Town
Centre to 25%
Required a Gypsy and Traveller review by 2023

New Housing

London Cancer Hub

1

0%

Sutton

41

55%

Hackbridge

5

15%

Wallington

13

10%

Other District Centres

10

10%

Suburban Heartlands

25

10%

take part, take pride

Page 14

Site Allocations

Agenda Item 6

Site Allocations = 95

Site
Allocations

Sutton Town
Centre
Transport
Proposals

Page 15
Agenda Item 6

take part, take pride

Elm Grove Planning Brief SPD
Urban Design Guide SPD
Public Realm Guide SPD
Affordable Housing SPD
Possible Sutton Town Centre Estates Area Action Plan
South London Waste Plan DPD
Gypsy and Traveller Plan
Community Infrastructure Levy

Page 16

take part, take pride

Agenda Item 6

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

What
Next?

Contact
Us
Where can I look at the Local Plan?
• www.sutton.gov.uk/localplan or at your local library

Agenda Item 6

take part, take pride

Page 17

How do I contact you?
• send an email to planningpolicy@sutton.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 19

Agenda Item 7

Report to:

Sutton Local Committee

Report title:

Local Implementation Plan - Traffic Schemes for 2019/20

Report from:

Warren Shadbolt - Assistant Director Environment, Housing &
Regeneration

Ward/Areas affected:

Sutton Local

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan Priorities:

Councillor Marlene Heron

Open/Exempt:

Date:

7 June 2018

Hitesh Wadher, Highways & Transport, 020 8770 5946
● An Open Council
● A Green Council
Open

Signed:

Date:

23 May 2018

1.

Summary

1.1

This report outlines the proposed schemes to be considered for inclusion in the 2019/20 bid to
Transport for London (TfL). The report also indicates the programme for the development and
submission of the Local Implementation Plan (LIP) 3 document, for which a draft paper needs to
be prepared by 2 November 2018, and is being developed in parallel with the Annual Spending
Submission.

2.

Recommendations
It is recommended that Sutton Local Committee:

2.1

Support the proposed schemes as listed in the table in item 3.11 below and agree they be
considered for inclusion in the submission to Transport for London in November 2018 for the
2019/20 programme.

2.2

Note that schemes 1 to 3 in item 3.11 are continuations of schemes agreed previously at the 7
July 2017 Sutton Local Committee.

Agenda Item 7

Page 20

2.3

Agree inclusion of scheme 4 in item 3.11 as a new scheme for the 2019/20 LiP programme.

3.

Background / Issues

3.1

TfL funding is provided to boroughs to support local transport improvements that accord with the
Mayor’s Transport Strategy (MTS) goals, as set out in the Greater London Authority (GLA) Act
1999. In order to achieve funding the Council must show how each scheme submitted will
support the MTS goals, and with the recently published MTS this means that boroughs must
demonstrate how proposals will support the vision to transform London streets, improve public
transport and create more opportunities for new homes and jobs.

3.2

The borough’s current LIP, version 2 was approved with an original investment programme for
the three years from 2011-2014, and was then followed with an updated three-year LIP Delivery
Plan covering the period from April 2014 to April 2017 and since that time there have been two
years of interim arrangements. A new LIP 3 document is now required to set out how the
borough will deliver the MTS over the life of that document, until 2041.

3.3

LIP3 must introduce schemes that aim to achieve ambitious targets to encourage more walking
and cycling, and increase access to and use of public transport.

3.4

The basis for the MTS setting boroughs ambitious targets is based on the expectation that the
composition of London’s population is expected to change, altering the emphasis of future
demand pressures on the transport networks. In particular, it is believed that there will be an
increase in the numbers of older people – particularly focused in outer London – leading to
increased demand for accessible services.

3.5

TfL have advised that travel demand is expected to increase to around 32 million trips on an
average day by 2041, 5 million more than today. Despite a broad pattern of falling car mode
share across London, car kilometres will rise by around 8%. This reflects the distribution of trips,
with more car travel in outer London where trips are longer, and hence there is the need to
ensure that most of the additional travel demand will be met through more use of public
transport, walking and cycling.

3.6

Guided by the ‘Healthy Streets’ agenda, outlined in the Mayor’s recent ‘City for all Londoners’
document, this new approach aims to prioritise active travel, making walking, cycling and public
transport use the best choices for travel, encouraging the most efficient methods of essential
travel for people and goods, and creating more attractive, accessible and people-friendly
streets.

3.7

The Healthy Street approach is based on 10 Indicators which focus on the experience of people
using streets.
There are two main indicators:●

Pedestrians from all walks of life

Page 21

●

Agenda Item 7

People choose to walk, cycle and use public transport.
There are eight other indicators that point to the essential elements required to support these
two main indicators:

●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●

Easy to Cross
Shade and Shelter
Places to stop and rest
Not too noisy
People feel safe
Things to see and do
People feel relaxed
Clean air.

3.8

Historically, the annual submission prepared for TfL sought to identify a range of smaller
schemes at sites or junctions, which ultimately delivered very focussed transport improvements
at a local level. The guidance and drive behind the Healthy Streets agenda is to focus on
improving the infrastructure across broader areas, where improvements can be considered in a
more ‘strategic manner’, that is to say where there are clear opportunities for improved modal
choice towards encouraging people to make journeys by walking, cycling or because of
improved access to public transport.

3.9

Inevitably this will mean that there will be fewer, but larger and higher quality schemes being
delivered and it will be important that as part of the development of LIP 3, that the scheme
proposals being considered are linked to provide area wide coverage to ensure that the modal
choice opportunities are built on across wider areas. At this stage TfL advise that there is still
Local Transport Funding (LTF) available to consider smaller scale interventions.

3.10 The schemes listed in the table below have been identified by officers. They have been
suggested after looking at the personal injury collision statistics for the borough, areas suitable
for 20mph zones and other ‘Healthy Street’ measures, to encourage people to walk, cycle or
take public transport for their local journeys.
3.11 The first three schemes in the table below were agreed in the 2018/19 Annual Spending Plan,
and are in the current year’s programme for investigation, preliminary design and consultation.
These schemes are now included in 2019/20 programme to secure funding for implementation.
Scheme 4 is a new scheme which will be investigated in 2019/20 followed by implementation in
2020/21.

Agenda Item 7

Page 22

Location

Possible scheme

1

Collingwood Road – between A217
and Bushy Road

Speed reduction measures, safer route to
Westbourne Primary school, improved
pedestrian facilities along Anton Crescent
and Collingwood Road, improved signage,
e.g. Speed, weight restrictions etc

2

Frederick Road and Alberta
Avenue - between A217 and
Gander Green Lane

Speed reduction measures, junction
treatments, traffic calming and improved
pedestrian facilities

3

High Street / Oakhill Road Junction

Junction improvement - There is a cluster of
personal injury accidents and resident’s
complaints regarding difficulty negotiating the
junction. Public transport infrastructure
improvements

4

Gander Green Lane area –
between A217 and A232

Speed reduction and traffic calming
measures, improved crossing facilities and
pedestrian environment. Public transport
infrastructure improvements

3.12 Other schemes may be funded via LIP funding in the local area but have not yet been identified.
3.13 The four schemes have not been investigated fully yet so no options or cost estimate can be
provided at this time. However, depending on the scheme option and its cost estimate, there
may be more schemes than there is funding available, which may require schemes to be
prioritised.
3.14 It is anticipated that £100,000 will still be available for the LTF split between the local
committees in 2019/20. This local committee is expected to have an allocation of £16,505 and
the schemes can be decided at a later date.
3.15 Environment and Neighbourhoods Committee will agree the schemes to be submitted to TfL at
the meeting on 20 September 2018.
3.16 This committee is being asked to support the schemes identified and agree they be considered
for inclusion in the submission to TfL in November 2018.
4.

Options Considered

4.1

Traffic schemes are proposed by Ward Councillors, community representatives, new
developments and officers to meet transport targets. Each scheme is investigated and options

Page 23

Agenda Item 7

considered before proposing the most suitable scheme to meet the desired objectives and
budgetary provision.
5.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

5.1

The Council is anticipating an allocation of £1.348m (similar to amount in 2018/19) for corridors,
neighbourhoods and supporting measures and £100k for local transport funding for 2019/20.
The Council will also be submitting a bid for further funding for principal road maintenance and
for the maintenance of highway structures. The actual amount that will be allocated will depend
both on the total amount available and TfL’s assessment of the bids received.
Legal

5.2

All necessary statutory consultation will be undertaken in accordance with the relevant current
legislation. All designs will be in accordance with the latest regulations and best practice.

5.3

Under s159 of the GLA Act 1999, financial assistance provided by TfL must be for a purpose
which, in TfL’s opinion, is conducive to the provision of safe, integrated, efficient and economic
transport facilities or services to, from or within Greater London.

6.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix letter

Title

N/A

None

Background documents

None
Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date: 23 May 2018

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

Yes

David Fellows

Equality Impact Assessment
required?

No

N/A

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 25

Agenda Item 8

Report to:

Sutton Local Committee

Report title:

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Report from:

Matt Clubb - Assistant Director, Environment Commissioning

Ward/Areas affected:

Sutton North, Sutton Central, Sutton West

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:

Councillor Marlene Heron

Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan
Priorities:

Paul Brockwell, Locality Lead Officer, 0208 770 6020

Open/Exempt:

Date:

7 June 2018

● An Open Council
● A Green Council
● A Fair Council
Open

Signed:

Date:

23 May 2018

1.

Summary

1.1

This report contains information on Public Realm spending since 5 December 2017,
details any new requests for Public Realm funding and shows the available budgets for
2018/19.

2.

Recommendations
Sutton Local Committee is recommended to:

2.1
2.2
2.3
2.4

Approve £930 for additional replacement trees on Sutton Green from Public Realm
Revenue.
Approve £475 for a park litter bin to be installed in Rosehill Park East next to the new
trim trail from Public Realm Capital.
Approve £310 for a cherry tree to be planted in Woodend Sutton from Public Realm
Revenue
Approve £5,355 for two additional fitness stations for Chaucer outdoor gym from Public
Realm Capital

3.

Background

3.1

This Committee has been allocated Public Realm funding to invest in area
improvements.

3.2

The work of the Local Committees, including their management of the Public Realm
budget, plays a pivotal role in the development of Sutton Council’s localism agenda

Page 26

Agenda Item 8

and makes a significant contribution to resident engagement in locality decision
making.
3.3

The approved schemes have a positive effect on the local area by promoting
community activity and improving shared spaces everyone can enjoy.

4.

Issues

4.1

Schemes for Consideration of Funding
Appendix A, Section 1 shows Public Realm schemes for consideration by the
committee, at this meeting.

4.2

Current Public Realm Scheme Programme
Appendix A, Section 2 shows all other current Public Realm schemes, within the
Programme, previously agreed by the Committee and updates on progress

4.3

Completed Public Realm Schemes
Appendix A, Section 3 sets out Public Realm schemes completed since the last
meeting of the Committee, including:
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●
●

SL/1617.6 - Highways Parking Strategy consultation
SL/1617.7 - Vale Road site parking and traffic changes
SL/1718.2 - Victoria Gardens lockable gates and railings
SL/1718.4 - Plant cherry tree outside number 10-12 Orchard Road
SL/1718.5 - Two new trees in Beauchamp Road
SL/1718.7 - Bushey Road/Bushey Lane
SL/1718.9 - Planting Scheme in Grennell Road open spaces
SL/1718.20 - Planting Scheme in Grennell Road extension
SL/1718.10 - Outdoor gym in land connecting Perretts Field to Seears Park
SL/1718.11 - Replacement street trees in Sutton West
SL/1718.12 - Rosebery Gardens Feasibility Study
SL/1718.14 - Additional street litter bin in Beulah Road
SL/1718.15 - RoseHill Park West Bend
SL/1718.17 - Additional outdoor gym equipment in land connecting Perretts
Field to Seears Park
SL/1718.18 - Rosebery Gardens deep cleanse & tree programme

5.

Options Considered

5.1

Public Realm schemes can be proposed by ward councillors or community
representatives. Consultation is then undertaken to agree which schemes should be
proposed. These are then voted on at each meeting of the Local Committee

Page 27

6.

Agenda Item 8

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

The total Committee budget for 2018/19 is £67,768 made up of £41,263 Public Realm
Capital, £16,505 Local Transport Fund and £10,000 direct Revenue funding.

6.2

The Local Committee also has £24,206 of Public Realm Capital funding to be carried
over from 2017/18 subject to agreement by the Strategy and Resources Committee on
16 July 2018.

6.3

The Local Committee has previously allocated £6,671 of Public Realm Revenue
funding from 2018/19 for hanging baskets.

6.4

The total cost of the new proposed schemes for 2018/19 (Appendix A, Section 1) is
£7,070, made up of £1,204 Public Realm Revenue and £5,830 Public Realm Capital.

6.5

The current available budget for Sutton Local Committee including proposed and
previously agreed schemes is £78,233 made up of £58,949 Public Realm Capital,
£16,505 Local Transport Fund and £2,779 direct revenue funding. This is detailed in
Appendix A, Section 4 and includes the £24,206 of Public Realm Capital carried over
from 2017/18 to be agreed.

Legal
6.6

There are no specific Legal Implications arising from this report.
Other impacts and implications (Equalities)

6.7

When Public Realm improvements are made as a result of decisions taken by the
Local Committee, particular account is taken of the requirements under the Equality
Act 2010.

6.8

Consideration is also given to the contribution public realm investment and
improvements make to the social and developmental assets of the borough, in line with
the Council’s approach to outcomes based commissioning.

6.9

The schemes described in this report have been subject to consultation with local
residents, councillors, community representatives and partner organisations. Meetings
are held in accessible venues and everyone is encouraged to take part and put forward
their ideas.

Page 28

Agenda Item 8

7.

Appendices and Background Documents
Appendix

Title

A

Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Background documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Date:

23 May 2018

Consultation with other officers
Finance

Yes

Tony Cooke

Legal

No

N/A

Other Officers

Yes

Equality Impact
Assessment required?

No

Consultation sought with
relevant Officers regarding
Appendix A, Sections 1, 2,
and 3.
N/A

Appendix A
Section 1 - New Schemes for consideration
Project
ID

Description

Ward

Project
Type of
Officer Lead Project
Funding

SL/
Sutton Green
Sutton North Ward Cllrs
1819.02 Replacement Trees

Three replacement trees to be situated on Sutton
Green along Hallmead Road side

Ben Morris

Public Realm
Revenue

£930

SL/
Park litter bin for
1819.03 RoseHill Park East

Sutton North Ward Cllrs

Park litter bin to be installed in Rosehill Park East in
close proximity to the new trim trail installed

Robert
Public Realm
Woodbridge Capital

£475

SL/
Cherry Tree
1819.04 Woodend

Sutton North Ward Cllrs

Cherry tree to be planted outside no. 17 Woodend
Sutton

Ben Morris

Public Realm
Revenue

£310

SL/
Chaucer outdoor
1819.05 gym extension

Sutton North Ward Cllrs

Two additional pieces of equipment including a sit up Paul
bench and dual chest press/pull down to be added to Brockwell
existing gym located in Chaucer Gardens.

Public Realm
Capital

£5,355

TOTAL TO ALLOCATE

Estimated
Cost

2018/19 Public Realm Revenue

£1,240

2018/19 Public Realm Capital

£5,830

Page 29

Comments

FUNDING

Project
Sponsor

£7,070

Agenda Item 8

Project
ID

Description

SL/
Sutton Green
1617.12 toilet block
refurbishment

Ward

Request
Date

Comments

Anticipated
Completion
Date

Sutton
North

September
2016

To refurbish the block to make it a usable commercial July 2018
space.

Type of
Project
Funding

Estimated
Cost

Alison
Boote

Public
Realm
Capital

£20,000

Alison
Boote

Public
Realm
Capital

£10,000

Ben Morris

Public
Realm
Capital
Converted
to
Revenue

Asset Management advertised the premises and a
proprietor has been appointed. The architect and
the proprietor together have produced designs to
include toilets and the cafe. Build quotes were
obtained and the refurbishment began in early
May and is now due for completion in the summer
of 2018.
SL/
Sutton Green
1718.13 toilet block
refurbishment

Sutton
North

December
2017

To refurbish the block to make it a usable commercial July 2018
space. The additional sum of £10,000 is to ensure the
facility will include a public toilet area inside the
proposed cafe and steel structural work required to
secure the fabric of the building.
A structural engineering inspection has been
performed and major steel construction beams are
being erected to secure the safety of the building.

SL/
Additional
Sutton
1718.16 replacement
West
trees in Sutton
West

Ward Cllrs

Additional replacement tree program in Sutton West to December
2018
replace 10 trees in the area
10 addition trees have been placed on the order
schedule for Sutton West to be planted during the
planting season of October to December.

£1,800

Page 30

Project
Officer
Lead

Agenda Item 8

Section 2 - Progress on Schemes Being Delivered

SL/
New street bin Sutton
1718.19 for the junction Central
of Manor Lane
and Warwick
Road

Cllr
Mirhashem

SL/
2018/19
1819.01 Hanging
Baskets Earmark
funding

All

July 2018

Robert
Public
Woodbridge Realm
Capital

£455

A heritage street bin has been ordered from the
manufacturer to be installed by July
To install the following floral arrangements:
July 2018
Hanging baskets (all year round)5 x Sutton high street (opposite ASDA)
1 x Gander Green Lane (lamp column opp. Sutton
West station)
Barrier baskets (all year round)
14 x Sutton green (pedestrian crossing outside toilet
block and opp. outside shops) as existing
7 x Sutton High street (opposite the old gas works
development) as existing
7 x new baskets on Throwley Way/Marshalls Rd bend
Planters
3 x Marshalls road as existing
2 x planters outside the Powers and beauty shop on
Gander Green lane
3 x opposite side near to bench on Gander Green lane
2 x around shops opposite Sutton West station
CURRENT PUBLIC REALM SCHEMES TOTAL

Dominic
Aslangul

Public
Realm
Revenue

£6,671

Page 31

TOTAL

Sutton

New street bin to be installed in response to dog
fouling issues raised by residents.

£38,926

Agenda Item 8

Public Realm Capital

£
£30,455

Capital Converted to Revenue

£1,800

Public Realm Revenue

£6,671

Grand Total

Agenda Item 8

Totals By Funding

£38,926

Page 32

Section 3 - Completed Schemes since the last meeting
Project ID

Description

Ward

Notes

SL/
1617.06

Highways Parking
Strategy
consultation

All

At the June 2016 meeting, Councillors proposed and agreed for funding to be utilised for a
Parking Strategy consultation for the local committee area. Highways officers will liaise with
councillors on consultation strategy.
Ward walks with Councillors were conducted in October 17, and a consultation leaflet has been
distributed to 43,000 residents asking for feedback on local parking issues. This consultation was
completed in mid January and the feedback has now been collated and will help form the
approach of the parking strategy moving forward.

SL/
1617.07

Vale Road site
parking and traffic
changes

Sutton
North

Following site visits to Vale Road arranged with residents and Councillors a number of changes
have been implemented that include.
New posts installed for loading bay, shared use bay and permit bays.
Bay signs have been refreshed and are now enforceable.
Pay and display machines have been relocated to nearer the shared use bays.
Targeted enforcement has commenced and will continue as requested by residents.
Further changes to be considered as part of the parking strategy are on-going.

£2,500

SL/
1718.02

Victoria Gardens
Sutton
lockable gates and North
railings

New gates and fence sections have been installed in Victoria Gardens at both the Bushey Road
and the High Street entrance to the gardens.

£2,580

SL/
1718.04

Plant cherry tree
outside number
10-12 Orchard
Road

Sutton
Central

A new cherry tree has now been planted in Orchard Road and is being fostered by a local
resident.

£180

SL/
1718.05

Two trees in
Beauchamp Road

Sutton
Central

Two new trees have now been planted in Beauchamp Road to replace infected trees previously
removed.

£600

SL/
1718.07

Bushey
Sutton
Road/Bushey Lane North &
Sutton
Central

£10,000

Page 33
£14,000

Agenda Item 8

Road restrictions have now been put in place creating extra paving areas for pedestrians while
also creating parking bays addressing safety and parking concerns along Bushey Road/Lane.

Estimated
Cost

A planting scheme on three green areas of Grennell Road to include a mix of plants, shrubs and
flowers to improve the aesthetics of the immediate area has now been complete. An extension to
the scheme was agreed in 17/18 and is also complete - please see SL/1718.20

£1,500

SL/
1718.20

Planting Scheme in Sutton
Grennell Road
North
extension

A planting scheme on the green areas of Grennell Road to include a mix of plants, shrubs and
flowers to improve the aesthetics of the immediate area.

£3,000

SL/
1718.10

Outdoor gym in
land connecting
Perretts field to
Seears Park

Sutton West An outdoor gym along the pathway that connects Perrett's field to Seears Park consisting of 7
pieces of equipment and instruction signage for general use has been installed.

£6,500

SL/
1718.11

Replacement
street trees in
Sutton West

Sutton West Ten additional new trees have been planted across the Sutton West ward to replace trees
previously lost, with all trees having been adopted by local residents.

£1,800

SL/
1718.12

Rosebery Gardens Sutton
Feasibility Study
Central

Various disciplines were consulted for their input into the feasibility study and a cost assessment
was completed at the end of October.Further meetings with Ward Councillors were conducted
and the concept of scheme SL1718.18 which involved the deep cleansing of the immediate area
has also now been completed.

SL/
1718.14

Additional street
litter bin

Sutton
Central

A new street litter bin has been installed, located on the public rights of way footpath at the corner
that meets Beulah Road.

£455

SL/
1718.15

Rose Hill Park
West Bend

Sutton
North

Rose Hill Park West bend has been addressed through a traffic management order that has seen
the implementation of double yellow lines to prevent further incidents on this corner and improve
sightlines by prohibiting parked vehicles.

£5,000

SL/
1718.17

Additional outdoor
gym equipment in
Perretts field/
Seears Park

Sutton West To install additional outdoor gym equipment along the pathway that connects Perretts field to
Seears Park. To include a further 2 pieces of equipment for general use

SL/
1718.18

Rosebery Gardens Sutton
deep cleanse &
Central
tree programme

Following the recent feasibility study conducted, a deep cleanse and weeding of the immediate
area has been completed as well as a 30% tree crown reduction of 7 lime trees and 2 birch trees.
Two bollards at the entrance to Rosebery Gardens have also been installed to address parking
issues raised by local residents.

£10,460

£4,000

£7,299

Page 34

Planting Scheme in Sutton
Grennell Road
North
open spaces near
Greenshaw School

Agenda Item 8

SL/
1718.09

Section 4 - Budget Position

Budget Position

Transport for
Public Realm
London
Capital Funding
Funding
£

£

Direct
Revenue
Funding

Total

£

£

0

690

24,206

Allocation for 2018/19

41,263

16,505

10,000

67,768

Budget for the year 2018/19

64,779

16,505

10,690

91,974

0

0

-6,671

-6,671

2018/19 Schemes proposed (Appendix A - Section 1)

-5,830

0

-1,240

-7,070

Balance to be allocated in 2018/19

58,949

16,505

2,779

78,233

Previously allocated to projects in 2018/19 (Hanging Baskets)

Agenda Item 8

23,516

Page 35

Balance from 2017/18 (subject to agreement)

This page is intentionally left blank

